
BARTRAM SPRINGS 
 Community Development District 

 
May 12, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Bartram Springs  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com 
   
 
 
May 5, 2025 
 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Board of Supervisors Meeting of Bartram Springs Community Development District 
is scheduled for Monday, May 12, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs Amenity 
Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Presentation by City of Jacksonville Council Member Raul Arias 
 
 III. Audience Comments  
  
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the April 14, 2025, Meeting 
 
 V. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. Pickleball Court 
 
  B. Amenity Pool Audio 
 
  C. Amenity Athletics 
 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2025-03, Approving the Proposed Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2026 and setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt (proposed budget 
will be sent under separate cover) 

 
 VII. Staff Updates 
 
 VIII.  Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer  
 

http://www.bartramspringscdd.com/


  C. District Manager  
  
  D. Amenity Management & Field Operations  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Program Revenue Share  
  
 IX. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 
  X.  Financial Statements 
  A. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2025, and Statement of Revenue & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2025 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – June 9, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs 

Amenity Center 
  
 XII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, April 14, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs Club 

Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Lacy Reynolds Chairman 
 Stephanie McKinney by phone Vice Chairperson 
 Taner Nierengarten by phone Supervisor 
 Joseph Largen Supervisor 
 Joel Brighton Supervisor 
   
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Terry Glynn GMS 
 Danelle DeMarco GMS 
 Robert Durnan GMS 
 Lori Dunham GMS 
 Matt Biagetti GMS 
 Paul Lukert VerdeGo Landscapes 
 Brent Behrens VerdeGo Landscapes  
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the April 14, 2025 Bartram Springs 

Community Development District Board of Supervisors meeting.  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. Three Supervisors 

were in attendance constituting a quorum. Ms. McKinney and Mr. Nierengarten joined by phone. 

 

  



April 14, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver asked for any audience comments regarding items on the agenda. Hearing no 

comments, the next item followed.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the March 10, 2025 
Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the meeting minutes from the March 10, 2025 Board of Supervisors 

meeting and asked for any comments, questions, or corrections. The Board had no revisions. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Largen, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the March 10, 2025 Meeting, were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Paver 
Installation at Veterans Memorial Park 

 Mr. Glynn provided proposals from iTOP at $5,280, Smart Pavers at $1,800, and R. Souza 

at $6,700 for the paver installation project at Veterans Memorial Park. Ms. Reynolds discussed 

moving forward with one monument with all the different branches listed on it like an insignia and 

asked for additional proposals for insignia and one monument versus four individual statues. The 

Smart Pavers initial sq. ft. quote would double to $3,600. The Board directed staff to order 

statue/insignia for military branches after individual Supervisor signoffs. Follow up with stencil 

costs and process. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brighton, seconded by Ms. Reynolds, with all in 
favor, the Proposal for Paver Installation at Veterans Memorial Park 
from Smart Pavers, increasing the initial square ft. quote of $1,800 to 
$3,600, was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Regarding:  
A. Pickleball and Tennis Courts 

 Ms. DeMarco provided the total number of reservations from November 1, 2024 through 

April 10, 2025. Tennis had 202 reservations and pickleball combined total from courts 1 & 2 had 

552 reservations. Mr. Durnan provided a printout in coordination with a resident including a quote 

from Pro Sealed Asphalt to resurface and re-line one tennis court into four pickleball courts for 

$35,668. Robert is to meet with the vendor on April 25th. Staff will bring back two additional 



April 14, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

proposals. Ms. DeMarco asked if the Board would consider replacing the two pickleball nets for a 

total of $500 until a permanent solution is decided on. 

 Paul and Brent with VerdeGo provided a landscape update including flower install on April 

23rd, leaf blowout, regular mowing, and irrigation checks. Ms. Reynolds requested increased 

transparency with photos in reports and not to impede traffic during peak times. 

 

B. Fiscal Year 2026 Draft Budget (will be sent under separate cover) 
 Mr. Oliver discussed the budget process. The Board will approve the budget in May, refine 

that budget over the next 60 days, have a budget hearing and then adopt the budget in July. He 

noted in Duval County; the assessment roll has to be provided to the tax collector’s office by July 

31st. The budget is looking at an approximate 6% increase. He stated the capital reserve balance 

should be around $350K by the end of FY25. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement for Swim 
Lessons with Coach Ben Swim 

 Coach Ben proposed the opportunity to provide private swim lessons starting June 2nd and 

ending July 12th. He is fully licensed and insured. The cost would be $30 for 30 minutes. A $10 

additional fee will be added for non-residents. He would only need one lane of the pool for lessons 

and is CPR and First Aid certified. He is willing to offer a second session. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Largen, with all in 
favor, the Agreement for Swim Lessons with Coach Ben Swim – Add 
$10 Additional fee for non-residents, was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of Quarterly Payment Reports with 
Vesta/Amenity Athletics  

 Mr. Oliver received a spreadsheet showing what the payments would be for Spring soccer 

as well as rosters. Ms. Reynolds strongly recommended considering removal of the proration 

discussion and it needs to be 10% across the board and $10 extra for nonresidents. Rosters are 

supposed to be submitted within 20 days after opening season. Ms. Reynolds asked GMS to hold 

Vesta accountable to get the Board the rosters no later than 20 business days after the start of the 

season. Mr. Nierengarten feels confident in the numbers.  

 



April 14, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Updated Amenity Policies  

 The Board discussed numerous changes and confirmations to the amenity policies. 

Discussion topics can be found on page 24-25 of the agenda package. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Updates 

 There being no comments, the next item followed.  

   

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 Mr. Haber had nothing to report but offered to take any questions.  

 

B. Engineer  
The District Engineer was not on the line. 

 

C. District Manager  
 Mr. Oliver noted the audit will be completed before the June 30th deadline.  

 

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations 
1. Report 

 Ms. DeMarco reviewed the Amenity Management Report on page 31 of the agenda 

package. The District has had great events with good attendance. She provided an update on 

upcoming events.  

 Resident Tom Dewey – Purchased his home from the original homeowner, was told CDD 

was a 15-year term but it’s been 18 years and it’s still not over yet. Mr. Oliver noted the first bonds 

were 30-year bonds. He questioned the 3-strike rule. Ms. Reynolds noted it’s suspension from 

amenity privileges. 

 Mr. Durnan reviewed the Field Operations Report starting on page 42 of the agenda 

package. He noted cracks and chips in the slide so may need resurfacing soon – Safe Slide 

Restoration. 

 He presented a proposal from Pumps Done Right for two 10hp west fountain motors for 

$6,122. Ms. Reynolds would like the operations team to have accounting access for records to see 

when the pumps were last replaced and to research warranties for repairs. Mr. Oliver noted Wes 

can prepare a document on significant purchases.  



April 14, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Brighton, with all in 
favor, the Pumps Done Right Proposal for $6,122, was approved. 

 

2. Program Revenue Share 
 Mr. Oliver noted February’s revenue share for programs other than amenity athletics was 

$543.75. The total is $3,155. Ms. DeMarco noted the vending machine has been moved and asked 

if the Board would like to consider a more accessible place for the vending machine. The Board 

discussed looking at food trucks as a revenue share.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Largen voiced concern of children riding E-bikes and scooters in the streets and on the 

sidewalks. He asked to add bicycle safety to the newsletter. He appreciates the transparency of the 

Board. It feels amazing to live in a community with progression of family events. He has heard 

only positive feedback from residents about how things are progressing. He spoke about staying 

proactive and not reactive and holding vendors accountable. 

 Mr. Brighton noted events have been top notch and feedback has been phenomenal. Stay 

on top of VerdeGo. He noted Mr. Lukert mentioned coming Friday to trim the trees at the 

crosswalk. Spoke about the photocell issue with the light always being on and that tree needs 

trimming. There has been lots of positives since the takeover. Don’t become complacent. Would 

like to look into reflectors on the bullnose. He appreciates the responsiveness to different issues. 

 Mr. Nierengarten noted the caliber of GMS is light years ahead. He spoke about a raise for 

staff that has been there a while. He asked about options to gate the community and cost. Mr. 

Oliver noted it can’t be a gated community because the roads are owned by the City of 

Jacksonville. 

 Ms. McKinney asked if there will be minutes from the workshop. Mr. Oliver stated there 

will be minutes but will be pretty truncated.  

 Ms. Reynolds noted GMS is doing a phenomenal job. She appreciates the collaboration 

and transparency and the willingness to go above and beyond every single time it has been asked 

of staff. She spoke about an issue of an advertised party by snapchat and GMS staff shut down the 

party. Encouraged Board members to discourage behavior such as jumping the fence. She spoke 



April 14, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

6 

about remote viewing camera options. Mr. Largen noted cameras use AI to flash lights and auto 

deter. She has received resident requests for lighting at the basketball courts and athletic fields.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements 
A. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2025 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for 

the Period Ending February 28, 2025 
 Mr. Oliver presented the unaudited financials through February 2025. The balance sheet 

shows $300K in the capital reserve fund and you are putting in another $175K which will bring 

the District to $475K in the capital reserve account. The only substantial variance is repairs and 

maintenance within the amenity center complex.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule is included in the agenda package. The District 

is 98.55% collected.  

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register for Board consideration.  

   

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Largen, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – May 12, 2025 at 
6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs Amenity Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is scheduled for May 12, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at this 

location.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Brighton, with all 
in favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 

 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 





2498 Centerville Road
Tallahassee, FL 32308

(850)-385-7649
brian@hitechflorida.com
www.hitechflorida.com

Project Management
Brian Jones

Pool Audio Replacement and Upgrades
Project # 9238-1-0

Prepared For
Robert Durnan

Bartram Springs Amenity
14530 E Cherry Lake Drive
Jacksonville, FL 32258

(310)-500-7492
RDurnan@gmsnf.com

Proposal Issued
4/10/2025

Proposal Valid To
5/10/2025



 

    

Proposal # 9238-1-0
4/10/2025

Page 2
Hi-Tech System Associates, Inc. | www.hitechflorida.com

License #EG13000410 #EF20001567

PROJECT DESCRIPTION & INVESTMENT 
 
Client Information
 
Name: Bartram Springs Amenity
Site   Billing   Contact
14530 E Cherry Lake Drive
Jacksonville, FL 32258

  ,   Robert Durnan
P (310) 500-7492
E RDurnan@gmsnf.com

 Project Description
 
Replace all existing pool speakers that are mounted to the pergola's.  Install 70volt amp and connect to sonos
streamer.  Install volume controls to adjust volume.  Amp will have built microphone  mixer for the ability to
make announcements.  
 
Install Equipment into rack



 

    

Proposal # 9238-1-0
4/10/2025

Page 3
Hi-Tech System Associates, Inc. | www.hitechflorida.com

License #EG13000410 #EF20001567

PROJECT INVESTMENT 
 
 Exsisting Pool Audio

 

QTY Manufacture Part # Description Unit Price Ext.Price
20 Episode ECS-500-AW70V-4-

WHT
Surface Mount All Weather 70V Series 4 $139.91 $2,798.20

1 Episode ECA-70MIXAMP-1-240 Episode 70V Mixer-Amplifier 240W x 1
Channel

$1,313.23 $1,313.23

4 Episode EA-MR-COMM-RVC-
100

100W Commercial 70V In-Wall Volume
Control

$62.95 $251.80

1 Strong SR-DEC4-1U Strong Rack 4 Space Decora Panel 1U $37.58 $37.58
1 Strong SR-CUST-21U-20IN-PKG Strong Custom Series Rack Package - 20

Depth 2
$1,059.17 $1,059.17

 
 Labor:
QTY Description Ext.Price
32 Installation $3,040.00

 

Equipment Subtotal $5,459.98
Labor Subtotal $3,040.00

 Exsisting Pool Audio SubTotal $8,500.00
 
 
 4250.00

 
Total Equipment $5,459.98

Total Labor $3,040.00
Total Proposal Amount $8,500.00
Deposit Due in Advance $4,250.00

Balance Due Upon Completion $4,250.00
Note: Taxes are not included and will be charged at the time of invoice.  

  



Bartram Springs Amenity Pool
Audio
A PROPOSAL FOR

Danelle DeMarco
Governmental Management Services
ddemarco@gmsnf.com
(904) 880-5156

14530 East Cherry Lake Drive
Jacksonville, FL 32258

Five Smooth Stones Audio & Video
www.fivesmoothstonesav.com
(904) 619-7355

5269 Hood Road
Jacksonville, FL 32257
EG-13000396

PREPARED BY LUKE DINGFIELD • EXPIRES MAY 07,  2025



About Us
Five Smooth Stones Audio Video is a home entertainment and technology systems provider like no other. We have over 20 years of experience
designing and installing systems in thousands of homes and businesses all over Florida's First Coast and Orlando.

What do we offer? All the newest and best TVs, surround sound systems, home cinemas, home network and WiFi systems that actually cover
your whole home, home music systems, iPhone/iPad control systems, home automation, energy management, interactive "smarter" security
systems with mobile device control, and so much more. We tailor our designs to make your home and business the best place on earth for you
to live, work or just relax... we believe life is best lived at home.

Our mission is simple: We help make homes safe, smart and fun so your family can live better.

Proposal #6176 02 of 07About Us



Pool Audio

Origin Acoustics

Origin Acoustics

Origin Acoustics

Sonos

Audioquest

Audioquest

Areas & Items

• Tone out, test and label all existing pool wiring.
• Replace existing pool amplifier with new Origin Acoustics commercial amplifier.

◦ integrate with existing Sonos Port.
• Replace both existing broken speaker selectors with new ones.
• Install PowerQuest power conditioner for lightning/surge protection and protection from sudden changes in power to the electronics.
• Replace any broken pergola speakers if necessary.

◦ *If replacement speakers are needed, pricing is $470 per speaker*

*If work exceeds 8 hours, additional labor will be billable at $260/hr*

Items Sell Price Qty Total

4-channel Power Amplifier, 125W/ch at 4/8 ohm, 250Wx2ch at 70V or 100V
Direct Lo-Z and Hi-Z, Full matrix DSP - ProA250.2

$1,650.00 x1 $1,650.00

Speaker selector for up to 6 pairs of speakers with automatic impedance
protection

$182.00 x1 $182.00

Dual Source speaker selector for 6 pairs of speakers with volume controls and
automatic impedance protection

$455.00 x1 $455.00

Power Adapter Port US (Black)

$25.00 x1 $25.00

RCA to RCA Audio Cable - Digital Coax Forest Series 1.5M

$49.95 x1 $49.95

AudioQuest PowerQuest 303 power protection

$459.95 x1 $459.95

Proposal #6176 03 of 07Pool Audio



Origin Acoustics

Labor Labor & Installation

Items Sell Price Qty Total

Seasons On-Wall Series - Outdoor On-Wall Loudspeaker with Aluminum Dome
Tweeter and 8" PP Woofer (White)
PAIR

$940.00 x10 $9,400.00

$260.00 x8 $2,080.00

Pool Audio Total : $14,301.90

Proposal #6176 04 of 07Pool Audio



Parts $12,221.90

Total Parts $12,221.90

Total Labor $2,080.00

Subtotal $14,301.90

Sales Tax $916.64

Parts: 7.5%

Proposal Total $15,218.54

Financial Summary

Proposal #6176 05 of 07Financial Summary



Payment Schedule
Prepaid in Advance.

Project Terms
Standard Terms and Conditions

Atlantic Home Technologies Inc. dba Five Smooth Stones Smart Home Solutions ("Company") and the party stated at the top of the Proposal
("Customer"), in consideration of the obligations expressed in the Company's Proposal (the "Agreement") for the project described in the
Agreement (the "Project"), do covenant, promise and agree to be bound by the terms and conditions in the Agreement and these Standard
Terms and Conditions (collectively the "Contract").

1. Scope of Work. The Company agrees to provide the Products and/or Services described in the Agreement, which outlines the specifics,
including prices, installation requirements, payment terms, and estimated timelines.

2. Project Timeline. The Company shall make reasonable efforts to meet the estimated project timelines. Delays caused by weather, supply
chain issues, or other factors beyond the Company's control will not constitute a breach of contract.

3. Permits and Approvals. The Company will obtain the required permits for its work on the Project. However, obtaining any necessary
permissions from landlords, homeowners' associations, or similar entities is the responsibility of the Customer and must be obtained prior to
the Company beginning its work.

4. Warranty Provisions

a. Product Warranty: As long as the Customer is not in default under the Contract, the Company shall ensure full transfer of manufacturer
warranty policies to the Customer for products provided by the Company hereunder.

b. Service Warranty: As long as the Customer is not in default under the Contract, The Company warrants its installation services for 3
months from the date of completion of the Project, covering workmanship issues that arise under normal use.

c. Exclusions: Warranty does not cover misuse, alterations, damage by external factors, or repairs performed by non-authorized
individuals.

5. Changes to Scope. Any modifications to the original scope of work as described in the Agreement must be approved in writing by both
parties. Additional costs due to changes will be invoiced separately and may affect the project timeline.

6. Access to Premises. The Customer agrees to provide reasonable access to the Company's employees, subcontractors, and equipment during
standard working hours. Customer is responsible for ensuring a safe working environment and addressing any potential hazards.

7. Confidentiality. Both parties agree to keep confidential any proprietary or sensitive information obtained during the course of the project,
including but not limited to technical specifications, pricing, and business practices.

8. Limitation of Liability

a. The Company shall not be liable for any indirect, incidental, or consequential damages, including but not limited to loss of revenue,
arising out of or in connection with its performance pursuant to the Contract or the Products or Services.

b. If any claims arise against the Company by virtue of the Contract or because of the Company's work, except for gross negligence or
intentional misconduct, Customer's exclusive remedy for damages against the Company shall be limited to a sum equal to the amount paid
to Company for the particular service or materials with respect to which liability arose, which sum shall be paid and received as liquidated
damages. The Customer's remedy is fixed as liquidated damages and not as a penalty and this liability shall be complete and exclusive.

9. Termination

a. For Convenience: The Customer or the Company may terminate this Contract by providing 30 days' written notice to the other party for
the terminating party's convenience. The Customer remains liable for any Products ordered and Services rendered up to the termination
date.

Proposal #6176 06 of 07Payments



b. For Cause: The Company reserves the right to terminate this Contract if the Customer breaches any terms and fails to remedy within 10
days of notice.

10. Governing Law and Dispute Resolution. This Contract is governed by the laws of the State of Florida. Any disputes arising from this Contract
shall be resolved through binding arbitration in Duval County, Florida.

11. Waiver of Jury Trial. CUSTOMER KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY, INTENTIONALLY, AND IRREVOCABLY WAIVES TRIAL BY JURY WITH RESPECT TO
ANY ACTION OR CLAIM BROUGHT IN CONNECTION WITH THIS CONTRACT OR THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN COMPANY AND CLIENT.

12. Entire Agreement. This document, along with any referenced attachments or exhibits, constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties and supersedes all prior discussions, agreements, or representations. Any amendments must be in writing and signed by both parties.

13. Severability. If any provision of this contract is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and
effect.

14. Claims for Construction Defects. ANY CLAIMS FOR CONSTRUCTION DEFECTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE NOTICE AND CURE PROVISIONS OF
CHAPTER 558, FLORIDA STATUTES.

15. FLORIDA LIEN LAW DISCLOSURE

ACCORDING TO FLORIDA'S CONSTRUCTION LIEN LAW (SECTIONS 713.001-713.37, FLORIDA STATUTES), THOSE WHO WORK ON YOUR PROPERTY
OR PROVIDE MATERIALS AND SERVICES AND ARE NOT PAID IN FULL HAVE A RIGHT TO ENFORCE THEIR CLAIM FOR PAYMENT AGAINST YOUR
PROPERTY. THIS CLAIM IS KNOWN AS A CONSTRUCTION LIEN. IF YOUR CONTRACTOR OR A SUBCONTRACTOR FAILS TO PAY SUBCONTRACTORS,
SUB-SUBCONTRACTORS, OR MATERIAL SUPPLIERS, THOSE PEOPLE WHO ARE OWED MONEY MAY LOOK TO YOUR PROPERTY FOR PAYMENT,
EVEN IF YOU HAVE ALREADY PAID YOUR CONTRACTOR IN FULL. IF YOU FAIL TO PAY YOUR CONTRACTOR, YOUR CONTRACTOR MAY ALSO HAVE A
LIEN ON YOUR PROPERTY. THIS MEANS IF A LIEN IS RECORDED YOUR PROPERTY COULD BE SOLD AGAINST YOUR WILL TO PAY FOR LABOR,
MATERIALS, OR OTHER SERVICES THAT YOUR CONTRACTOR OR A SUBCONTRACTOR MAY HAVE FAILED TO PAY. TO PROTECT YOURSELF, YOU
SHOULD STIPULATE IN THIS CONTRACT THAT BEFORE ANY PAYMENT IS MADE, YOUR CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE YOU WITH A
WRITTEN RELEASE OF LIEN FROM ANY PERSON OR COMPANY THAT HAS PROVIDED TO YOU A "NOTICE TO OWNER." FLORIDA'S CONSTRUCTION
LIEN LAW IS COMPLEX, AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT YOU CONSULT AN ATTORNEY.

By accepting this proposal, the Customer acknowledges that they have read, understood, and agreed to the terms and conditions stated above.

Proposal #6176 07 of 07Project Terms



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



1 
 

 
To the Bartram Springs CDD Board: 
  
It is coming up on the one-year mark of our renewed partnership between Amenity 
Athletics and the CDD for youth soccer, basketball and flag football.  We appreciate your 
patience with us this past year and thank you for allowing us to provide Bartram Springs 
with our services again.  If you have any feedback for us, we are open to listening and it 
would be greatly appreciated.  We would like to request a renewal of our agreement 
with Bartram Springs which expires on July 12th, 2025.  Following this page you will see a 
proposal with the following: 

• The current agreement we have as well as the suggested adjustments 
struck through then highlighted in YELLOW we would like for the new 
agreement. 

o Page 3 – Section 4 

• New first page of Exhibit A (page 15) – Minor edits were made. 

• Page 21 – Chart updated for continued agreement 

• Page 22 - 2025-2026 schedule 

• Page 23 – Changed Exhibited B based on what was decided with 
Supervisor Nierengarten, Terry Glynn, Skye Lee and Solveig Hackleman. 

 
Thank you! 
 
 

 
Your 
Community. 
Our 
Commitment. 

Ross Ruben 
Regional Lifestyle Director 
C. 904-233-9078 
 
Vesta Property Services 
245 Riverside Ave, Suite 300, 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 
www.VestaPropertyServices.com 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Proposal for: 
 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvestaps.com%2FVestaPropertyServices&data=05%7C02%7Crruben%40vestapropertyservices.com%7C8eb8fc79491e4498094b08dc74f086c5%7C8af8744420b64d0d8eb034a4747a03fd%7C0%7C0%7C638513823619719858%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gXNlboXoxPoWPDEztKM37emtcKFb2%2BQjX0urda92ot4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvestaps.com%2FVestaPropertyServices&data=05%7C02%7Crruben%40vestapropertyservices.com%7C8eb8fc79491e4498094b08dc74f086c5%7C8af8744420b64d0d8eb034a4747a03fd%7C0%7C0%7C638513823619707204%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DMOeJWzvvtADU80s4eidtsz1dtohY%2BrcuHl8LsmZgbA%3D&reserved=0


2 
 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AND VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. FOR SPORTS PROGRAMMING MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES 
 

 This Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this _____ day of June 2024, by 
and between: 
 

Bartram Springs Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and 
located in Duval County, Florida, with a mailing address of 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”); and 

 
Vesta Property Services, Inc. d/b/a Amenity Athletics, a Florida corporation, with 
offices located at 245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 300, Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
(“Contractor” and, together with the District, “Parties”).  
 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, the District owns, operates, and maintains sports fields, which fields may be 
used for playing soccer, flag football, and basketball; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District desires to retain an independent contractor to operate and 
manage sports programming at the District’s facilities as set forth in more detail herein and in 
Exhibit A attached hereto (“Services”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District seeks to have the Services provided by Contractor; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor has professional experience, knowledge, and training in providing 
the Services and is willing to provide such Services to the District in accordance with this 
Agreement; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the District desires to enter into a contractual relationship with Contractor to 
provide the Services as described in this Agreement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the Parties, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
District and Contractor agree as follows: 
 
 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  The recitals stated above are true and correct and by 
this reference are incorporated by reference as a material part of this Agreement. 
 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES.  Contractor agrees to provide the Services as set forth in the 
Scope of Services attached hereto as Exhibit A, which is made a part hereof by this reference, 
and the District agrees that the Contractor may use its sports field and related improvements for 



3 
 

the purpose of providing the Services. The District reserves the right to adjust the scope of 
Services and remove certain items from the scope of Services and, if the District elects to do so, 
the Parties agree to negotiate in good faith for a corresponding adjustment to this Agreement.  
Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and methods by which its duties, 
obligations and responsibilities in this Agreement are met to the satisfaction of the District. While 
providing the Services, the staff assigned by Contractor shall be responsible for coordinating, 
expediting, and controlling all aspects to assure completion of the Services.  Notwithstanding 
anything to the contrary set forth in Exhibit A, the District and the Contractor agree as follows: 
1) the District’s Amenity Manager (Governmental Management Services, LLC), shall, on the 
District’s behalf, have the authority to refuse access to the District’s facilities if such refusal is 
necessary to prevent damage to the facilities or prevent injury to users; 2) the District shall 
provide Contractor with a fertilization and treatment schedule that will result in any facility being 
closed; and 3) Contractor shall provide the District, in writing, a schedule for each activity/sport 
being provided, the estimated number of participants, and the estimated number of games to be 
played, and such information shall be provided no less than 30 days prior to the beginning of the 
activity/sport.  Additionally, to the extent that any provision of Exhibit A conflicts with any 
provision contained herein, the express terms of this Agreement shall control. 

 
3. RELEASE.  District hereby releases, discharges, and forever holds harmless 

Contractor and its, agents, employees, representatives, successors, and assigns (the “Released 
Parties”), from any and all past, present, or future claims, actions, causes of action, damages, 
demands, rights, costs, fees, expenses, obligations, liens, penalties, interest, reimbursements, 
and compensation of any nature whatsoever related in any way to any revenue sharing 
contemplated by any prior agreements between District and Contractor.   

 
4. REVENUE SHARING.  Contractor agrees to pay to the District ten percent of all 

revenue collected by the Contractor in connection with the performance of the Services, 
excluding late fees.  Additionally, Contractor agrees to pay to the District $10.00 per non-District 
resident who plays on game days.  Both parties agree that, to the extent that not all games are 
played at the District, the non-resident amount shall be prorated.  Additionally, to the extent 
Contractor chooses to offer discounts to any activity/sport participant (i.e., discounts offered to 
a coach’s child), such discounts shall not be recognized in computing the revenue amount and 
the District shall be entitled to ten percent of the full amount that the participant would have 
paid without the discount.  The District and the Contractor acknowledge that the foregoing 
sentence shall not apply to the difference in the resident and non-resident rates, as such rates 
were not imposed by the Contractor.  In connection with the payment of revenue sharing 
proceeds, Contractor shall provide the District with a report providing the information set forth 
on Exhibit B within 20 days 20 business days of the first game for the particular activity/sport 
(“Usage Report”).  At the same time that the Usage Report is provided, Contractor shall: 1) 
provide the District with the rosters for all teams participating in the activity/sport, which rosters 
shall include the address for each participant (“Rosters”); and 2) make the revenue sharing 
payment based on the information provided in the Usage Report and Rosters.  To the extent 
there are any changes to the information provided in the Usage Report that would impact the 
amount of the revenue sharing payment, Contractor shall provide the District with a report of 



4 
 

such changes, with reasonable documentation supporting such changes, within 10 days of the 
completion of the season and the amount of the revenue sharing payment shall be adjusted 
upwards or downwards in accordance with the new information and District and Contractor 
agree to make any payments that are necessary to accommodate a change in the amount of the 
revenue sharing payment.    

 

5. TERM.  This Agreement shall become effective on the date first written above and, 
unless otherwise terminated in accordance with Section 23 hereof, shall remain in effect until 
July 12, 2025, which is the end of the Summer 2025 Flag Football Season.  
 

6. GENERAL PROVISIONS.  The following general provisions shall apply to all services 
provided for under this Agreement: 

 
A. Contractor is an independent contractor.  Contractor shall employ 
adequate personnel to discharge its obligations under this Agreement. Contractor 
shall have sole authority as an independent contractor in dealing with its 
employees and shall be solely responsible for all necessary insurance payments 
(including workers’ compensation, as required by Florida law), payroll taxes and 
other deductions, and the provision of various benefits to its staff. Contractor shall 
be the employer of such personnel; shall be responsible for all record keeping, 
salaries, fringe benefits, insurance and other employment-related costs; and shall 
supervise all such personnel in such manner as Contractor deems necessary. 
 
B. Notwithstanding anything else in this Agreement, Contractor shall be 
accountable at all times to the Board for all services provided under this 
Agreement.  Contractor shall be liable for the performance, or lack thereof, of its 
personnel and vendors that are within its control. 
 
C. Contractor hereby agrees to cooperate with the District Manager and his 
or her staff with respect to all business with the District. 
 
D.    The Contractor shall be responsible for the Services, including the 
recruitment, selection and hiring of staff members. However, upon determination 
of the District that staff members are not fulfilling his or her assigned duties in a 
satisfactory manner, the District, through its representative, shall confer with the 
Contractor regarding the same and the Contractor agrees to resolve such issues 
expeditiously.  
 
E. Contractor shall promptly respond to any and all emergencies or urgent 
issues related to the District’s property or community operations and shall report 
to the District all known urgent issues within twenty-four (24) hours.  
 



5 
 

F. Costs incurred by Contractor due to emergencies or at the written 
direction of the District shall be reimbursed to the Contractor at cost.  Such 
reimbursements shall only be paid in accordance with receipts for such costs.   
 
G. All purchases made by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement will be 
in accordance with and subject to the District’s Rules of Procedure and subject to 
all requirements for District procurement and purchases imposed by Florida law. 
No expenditure in excess of budgeted amounts may be made without prior Board 
approval except in the event of an emergency, in which case the Contractor shall 
submit such expenditure and the reason for the emergency expense to the District 
Manager. 
 
H. The Contractor shall (i) provide equal treatment and access to the District’s 
Amenities to all residents and paid users and (ii) maintain the assets of the District 
in a manner consistent with direction from the Board.   

 
7.  CARE OF THE PROPERTY.  The Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property 

of the District, its residents, landowners and authorized guests from damage by Contractor or its 
employees or agents. The Contractor agrees to repair any damage, excluding ordinary wear and 
tear, resulting from the Services within twenty-four (24) hours.  If repairs require additional time 
to address, a corrective action plan shall be submitted to the district before the 24 hour deadline.  
Any such repairs shall be at Contractor’s sole expense, unless otherwise agreed, in writing, by the 
District.  

 
 8. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATIONS.  In providing the Services, the 
Contractor shall use effective chemicals and cleaning agents in strict compliance with state and 
federal environmental guidelines. Further, Contractor shall take any action necessary to promptly 
comply with any and all orders or requirements affecting the District’s property unless the District 
specifically directs otherwise.  
 
 9. INVESTIGATION AND REPORT OF ACCIDENTS/CLAIMS.  The Contractor shall promptly and in 
no event within more than forty-eight (48) hours provide a written report as to all accidents, 
injuries or claims for damage relating to the District’s property or related to the Services, 
including any damage or destruction of property, and shall cooperate and make any and all 
reports required by any insurance company, law enforcement agency or the District in 
connection therewith, unless the Board expressly directs Contractor otherwise, in writing. 
 
 10.  PERMITS, LICENSES, AND OTHER APPROVALS.  Unless the District expressly directs 
otherwise in writing, the Contractor, at the District’s expense, shall timely apply for, obtain, and 
maintain all applicable permits, licenses, certifications, consents, and other approvals for 
operation and management of the District’s improvements under this Agreement and from all 
governmental agencies which have jurisdiction over the operation and management of the said 
improvements. The Contractor, by applying for such permits, licenses, certifications, consents, 
and other approvals, does not in any way guarantee the approval of such applications.  In the 



6 
 

event an applicable permit, license, certification, consent, or other approval is not obtained for a 
particular service, or a permit, license, certificate, consent, or other approval necessary for a 
particular service is rescinded or revoked, the Contractor shall immediately notify the District and 
shall not provide, and shall immediately abate the provision of, that service.   
 
 11. ADHERENCE TO DISTRICT RULES AND POLICIES; AUDITS.  The Contractor and its personnel 
shall be familiar with, and comply with, all District rules and policies, and further shall ensure that 
all persons using the Amenities are informed with respect to the rules and policies and ensure 
that said persons conform therewith. The Contractor has the authority to have patrons, guests, 
and others who are failing to comply with District rules and policies removed from the Amenities 
only to the extent such authorization is set forth in the District’s rules and policies and only to 
the extent the Contractor acts in a manner consistent with the District’s rules and policies.  Such 
incidents shall be reported promptly to the District.  In connection with the annual audit of the 
District’s financial affairs, Contractor shall cooperate in good faith to provide access to all books 
and records of Contractor relating to the provision of the Services and necessary to the audit for 
review by the District’s internal or independent auditors. In addition thereto, Contractor shall 
provide access to such books and records to a District representative at any time, and such 
records shall be made available to the District’s offices in Florida. 

 
12. INSURANCE. 

 

A. Insurance Coverages. Contractor shall maintain throughout the term of 
this Agreement the following insurance: 

 
i. Workers’ Compensation 

a. State Worker’s Compensation – Greater of statutorily 
required amount or $1,000,000 per occurrence / $1,000,000 
aggregate / $1,000,000 per disease 
b. Employer’s Liability - $1,000,000 

ii. Commercial General Liability Insurance 
a. Bodily Injury, Sickness, Disease or Death, and Property 
Damage, per Occurrence -$1,000,000 
b. Bodily Injury, Sickness, Disease or Death, and Property 
Damage, Aggregate -$1,000,000 
c. Products/Completed Operations - $1,000,000 
d. Personal and Advertising Injury - $1,000,000 

iii. Employment Dishonesty Insurance - $150,000 
iv. Employment Practices Liability Insurance - $1,000,000 
v. Abuse and Molestation Insurance - $1,000,000 
vi. Automobile Liability 

a. Bodily Injury: 
i. Each Person - $1,000,000 
ii. Each Accident - $1,000,000 

b. Property Damage: 



7 
 

i. Each Occurrence - $1,000,000 
vii. Professional Liability Insurance (Consultants) - $1,000,000 
viii. Umbrella Insurance (above the insurance listed above) - 
$1,000,000 

 
B.  Insurance Conditions. In addition to the other requirements of this section, 
the Contractor shall ensure compliance with the following: 
 

i. All such insurance shall be obtained from insurance companies 
that are duly licensed or authorized, in Florida, to issue insurance 
policies for the required limits and coverages. All companies that 
provide insurance policies required under this Agreement shall 
have an A.M. Best rating of A-VII or better.  

ii. The Commercial General Liability Policy shall include and list as 
additional insureds the following: the District and its Supervisors, 
managers, attorneys, engineers, staff, representatives, 
consultants, agents, and employees. Insurance obtained by 
Contractor shall be primary and noncontributory with respect to 
insurance outlined above. No policy may be canceled or materially 
changed during the term of this Agreement without at least thirty 
(30) days written notice to the District, and in the event of any 
cancellation or material change, Contractor shall promptly notify 
the District.  

iii. With the exception of Workers Compensation and Professional 
Liability Insurance, all such insurance shall be on an occurrence 
basis. For insurance that is not on an occurrence basis, insurance 
coverage shall be maintained throughout the duration of the 
Agreement and for a minimum of two years after any termination 
of the Agreement.  

iv. Contractor shall deliver certificates of insurance establishing that 
Contractor has obtained and is maintaining the policies, coverages, 
and endorsements required by the Agreement. Upon request by 
District, Contractor shall also furnish other evidence of such 
required insurance, including but not limited to copies of policies 
and endorsements, and documentation of applicable self-insured 
retentions and deductibles. The insurance and insurance limits 
required herein shall not be deemed as a limitation on Contractor’s 
liability under this Agreement. Further, the fact that an entity or 
individual is named as an additional insured on a particular 
insurance policy required under this Agreement is not intended to 
constitute a waiver of any rights of any kind by the additional 
insured. 

v. The Parties agree that all insurance policies obtained pursuant to 
this Agreement shall include a clause or endorsement, which shall 



8 
 

waive the right of subrogation on the part of the insurance carrier 
against the Parties. The Parties hereby release one another from 
any and all liability or responsibility to the other or anyone claiming 
through or under them by way of subrogation, but only to the 
extent of the coverage provided by the insurance policies obtained 
pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall be responsible for 
assuring that the insurance policies contain the applicable clause or 
endorsement described in this paragraph. 

 
 13. INDEMNIFICATION. 
 

A. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and 
its supervisors, officers, agents, employees, successors, assigns, members, 
affiliates, or representatives from any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, liens, 
demands, costs, interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, judgments against 
the District, or loss or damage, whether monetary or otherwise, arising out of, 
wholly or in part by, or in connection with any negligent acts related to the 
Services to be performed by Contractor, its subcontractors, its employees and agents 
in connection with this Agreement, including litigation, mediation, arbitration, appellate, 
or settlement proceedings with respect thereto. Additionally, nothing in this Agreement 
requires Contractor to indemnify the District for the District’s percentage of fault if the 
District is adjudged to be more than 50% at fault for any claims against the District and 
Contractor as jointly liable parties; however, Contractor shall indemnify the District for 
any and all percentage of fault attributable to Contractor for claims against the District, 
regardless whether the District is adjudged to be more or less than 50% at fault.  
Contractor shall not be obligated to provide the indemnification contemplated by this 
section on its subcontractors’ behalf if the subcontractors: 1) contractually agree to 
provide the same levels of insurance coverage that Vesta is required to provide in this 
Agreement; 2) name the District, it supervisors, etc. as additional insureds; and 3)  
contractually agree to indemnify the District to the same extent that Vesta is indemnifying 
the District in this Agreement.   

 
Contractor further agrees that nothing herein shall constitute or be construed as 
a waiver of the District’s limitations on liability contained in Section 768.28, Florida 
Statues, or other statute.   
 
B. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 
judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, 
court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorneys’ 
fees, paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy 
proceedings), any interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines or judgements 
against the District. 
 
C. The indemnification rights herein contained shall be cumulative of, and in 
addition to, any and all rights, remedies and recourse to which the District shall be 



9 
 

entitled, whether pursuant to some other provision of this Agreement, at law, or 
in equity. The provisions of this Section 13 shall survive the termination or 
expiration of this Agreement. 
 

 14. DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE.  A default by either party 
under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at law or in equity, which 
may include, but not be limited to, the right of damages, injunctive relief, and/or specific 
performance.  The District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights under this Agreement 
against any interfering third party. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall limit or impair the 
District’s right to protect its rights from interference by a third party to this Agreement.  
 
 15. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  In the event that either the District or Contractor is 
required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the substantially 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys’ fees, paralegal fees and expert witness fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute 
resolution, or appellate proceedings. 
 
 16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of the agreement between the District and Contractor relating to the subject matter 
of this Agreement. 
 

17. AMENDMENTS.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this 
Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the District 
and Contractor. 
 
 18. AUTHORIZATION.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the 
appropriate body or official of the District and Contractor, both the District and Contractor have 
complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and Contractor have full power 
and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 
 
 19. NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents, and other communications under this 
Agreement (“Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by Overnight Delivery or 
First Class Mail, postage prepaid, to the Parties, as follows: 
 
 A. If to Contractor:  Vesta Property Services, Inc. d/b/a 
      Amenity Athletics 
      245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 300 
      Jacksonville, Florida 32202    
      Attn: Jay King 
  
 B. If to District:   Bartram Springs Community   
      Development District 
      475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 



10 
 

      Attn: District Manager 
 
  With a copy to:  Kutak Rock LLP  
      107 West College Ave.  
      Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
      Attn: District Counsel 
 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received 
only upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the 
place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  
If any time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-
business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, 
Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded 
as business days.  Counsel for the District and counsel for Contractor may deliver Notice on behalf 
of the District and Contractor.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or 
copied may notify the other parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which 
Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the parties and 
addressees set forth herein. 
 
 20. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the District 
and Contractor and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason to or for the benefit 
of any third party not a formal party to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement expressed or 
implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation or other entity 
other than the District and Contractor any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this 
Agreement or any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the provisions, 
representations, covenants, and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure to the sole 
benefit of and shall be binding upon the District and Contractor and their respective 
representatives, successors, and assigns. 

 
 21. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither the District nor Contractor may assign this Agreement or any 
monies to become due hereunder without the prior written approval of the other. Any 
assignments attempted to be made by Contractor without the prior written approval of the 
District are void. 
 
 22. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE.  This Agreement and the provisions contained in this 
Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State of 
Florida. The Parties agree that venue shall be in Duval County, Florida. 
 

23. TERMINATION.  The District shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at any 
time upon written notice due to Contractor’s failure to perform in accordance with the terms of 
this Agreement, or upon thirty (30) days’ written notice without cause. Contractor shall have the 
right to terminate this Agreement upon sixty (60) days’ written notice to the District stating a 
failure of the District to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement; provided, 
however, that the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure under 



11 
 

this Agreement. Upon any termination of this Agreement, Contractor shall be entitled to 
payment for all work and/or services rendered up until the effective termination of this 
Agreement, subject to whatever claims or off-sets the District may have against the Contractor. 
Upon termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall, as soon as practicable, but in no event 
later than the effective date of the termination: (i) deliver to the District all materials, equipment, 
tools and supplies, keys, contracts and other documents relating to the District’s operations and 
the Services provided herein; (ii) vacate any portion of the District’s property accessed by the 
Contractor as a consequence of this Agreement; and (iii) furnish all such information and take all 
such action as the District shall reasonably require in order to effect an orderly and systematic 
ending of the Services hereunder.  Within ten (10) days after the effective date of any such 
termination, Contractor shall deliver to the District any written reports required hereunder for 
any period not covered by prior reports at the time of termination.  Upon termination, the parties 
shall account to each other with respect to all matters outstanding as of the effective date of 
termination. 

 
24. PUBLIC RECORDS.  Contractor understands and agrees that all documents of any kind 

provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, 
accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling 
such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Contractor 
acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is Jim Oliver (“Public 
Records Custodian”). Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by law, the 
Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 
service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested 
public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  reasonable time period at 
a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that 
public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 
and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public 
Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, 
at no cost, all  public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet 
all applicable  requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such 
public records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public 
records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. 
All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible 
with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.   

 

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF 
CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE 
PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF 
PUBLIC RECORDS AT 904-940-5850, 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. 
AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092, JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM.  
 



12 
 

 25. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 
this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Agreement or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 
 
 26. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  The descriptive headings in this Agreement are 
for convenience only and shall not control nor affect the meaning or construction of any of the 
provisions of this Agreement. 
 
 27. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, 
each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such counterparts 
together shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 
 
 28. NEGOTIATION AT ARM’S LENGTH.   This Agreement has been negotiated fully between 
the Parties as an arm’s length transaction.  The Parties participated fully in the preparation of this 
Agreement and received the advice of counsel.  In the case of a dispute concerning the 
interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, all parties are deemed to have drafted, chosen, 
and selected the language, and the doubtful language will not be interpreted or construed 
against any party.  
 
 29. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed 
as a waiver of immunity or limits of liability of the District beyond any statutory limited waiver of 
immunity or limits of liability which may have been adopted by the Florida Legislature in Section 
768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute or law, and nothing in this Agreement shall inure to the 
benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would otherwise be barred 
under the Doctrine of Sovereign Immunity or by operation of law. 
 
 30. E-Verify.  The Contractor shall comply with and perform all provisions of Section 
448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, as a condition precedent to entering into this Agreement, 
Contractor shall register with and use the United States Department of Homeland Security’s E-
Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired employees. If the 
Contractor anticipates entering into agreements with a subcontractor for the Work, Contractor 
will not enter into the subcontractor agreement without first receiving an affidavit from the 
subcontractor regarding compliance with Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, and stating that the 
subcontractor has registered with and uses the E-Verify system and does not employ, contract 
with, or subcontract with an unauthorized alien. Contractor shall maintain a copy of such affidavit 
for the duration of the agreement and provide a copy to the District upon request. Any party may 
terminate this Agreement or any subcontract hereunder if there is a good faith belief on the part 
of the terminating party that a contracting party has knowingly violated Section 448.09(1), Florida 
Statutes. Upon such termination, Contractor shall be liable for any additional costs incurred by 
the District because of the termination.  If the District has a good faith belief that a subcontractor 
has violated Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, but the Contractor has otherwise complied with 
its obligations hereunder, the District shall promptly notify the Contractor. The Contractor agrees 
to immediately terminate the agreement with the subcontractor upon notice from the District.  
 



13 
 

31. COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 20.055, FLORIDA STATUTES.  The Contractor agrees to 
comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, to cooperate with the inspector general in any 
investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing pursuant such section and to incorporate in 
all subcontracts the obligation to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes. 
 

32. SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES STATEMENT.   Contractor certifies that it is not in violation of 
Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, and is not prohibited from doing business with the District 
under Florida law, including but not limited to Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List 
or Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List.  If Contractor 
is found to have submitted a false statement, has been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with 
Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy 
Sector List, or has been engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, or is now or in the future 
on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, or engaged in a boycott of Israel, the 
District may immediately terminate the Contract.  

 



14 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Agreement on the day and year shown below. 
 

Attest: BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  

 
 
_____________________________  ________________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary  Chairperson / Vice-Chairperson,  
      Board of Supervisors 
Print Name:___________________  Date:____________________________________ 
 
 
 
      VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. d/b/a 
      AMENITY ATHLETICS 
 
 
_____________________________  By:  ________________________________ 
Witness     Print: _______________________________ 
      Its:   _______________________________  
       
_____________________________ 
Print Name of Witness 
 
 
 
Exhibit A:  Scope of Services 
 

 

 

  



15 
 

Exhibit A 

 



16 
 



17 
 



18 
 



19 
 



20 
 



21 
 

 



22 
 

 

*All dates are subject to change 



23 
 

Exhibit B 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2025-03 
 

[FY 2025 BUDGET APPROVAL RESOLUTION] 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BARTRAM SPRINGS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGET(S) FOR FY 
2026; SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON AND DIRECTING PUBLICATION; 
ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL AND POSTING REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING 
SEVERABILITY AND EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2025, and ending September 30, 2026 (“FY 
2025”), the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Bartram 
Springs Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 2025, the proposed budget(s) 
attached hereto as Exhibit A (“Proposed Budget”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board now desires to set the required public hearing on the Proposed Budget.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BARTRAM 
SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A is 

hereby approved preliminarily.  
 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING; DIRECTING PUBLICATION.  A public hearing on said 

approved Proposed Budget is hereby declared and set for the following date, time, and location, and 
District staff is directed to provide notice of the same in accordance with Florida law:  
 
  DATE & TIME:  _____________________at _____________ 
  LOCATION:  Bartram Springs Amenity Center 
    14530 Cherry Lake Drive East 
    Jacksonville, FL 32258 

 
3. TRANSMITTAL TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE GOVERNMENT; POSTING OF PROPOSED 

BUDGET.  The District Manager is hereby directed to (i) submit a copy of the Proposed Budget to the 
applicable local general-purpose government(s) at least 60 days prior to its adoption, and (ii) post the 
approved Proposed Budget on the District’s website in accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes.  

 
4. SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 12th DAY OF MAY, 2025.  
 

ATTEST:      BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A: Proposed Budget 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



COMPANY
NAME

AMENITY &
OPERATIONS
REPORT

MAY 12, 2025

Bartram Springs
Community
Development
District

Terry Glynn
General Manager
 Robert Durnan
Field Operations Manager

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

Danelle DeMarco
Amenity Manager

Lori Dunham
Assistant Manager



·Email blast updates sent out regularly to the
community – Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com  
·A QR Code flyer posted throughout Community to
report 

       repairs and concerns to management.
·Onsite managers and contact information posted at
the office.
·Weekend Updates sent out each Friday
·Food trucks announced weekly 
Amenity Reservations: Court Reserve-
app.courtreserve.com
·Facebook posts to keep events and information
current
Instagram to give daily pool temperatures, hours, and
closures. 
Amenity Website accessible at thebartramclub.com 

         o Amenities tab on CDD website 

Special Events

Upcoming Events

Mothers Day Movie at the Pool- May 9th
 Kids Night Out- Dance Party May 17th
Vendor Village- Saturday, May 24th
Memorial Day- Monday, May 26th

Communication

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

Instagram

mailto:Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com


APRIL RECAP  
Spring Fling and Easter Egg Hunt



KIDS NIGHT OUT RECAP



UPCOMING EVENTS

Wall of Heroes







Bartram Springs Program Revenue Share
Program summary and totals added for March 2025 collected on behalf of the District.

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



April Kid’s Night Out Recap
We had 21 resident children join us for our Game Night on
Saturday, April 22nd. We played board games inside and then
played field games that consisted of Capture the Flag and Sack
Races. We did an easter egg craft, pizza for dinner and ended
the night with Paddington, the movie. Total amount collected
was $335. 

Our next Kid’s Night Out is Saturday, May 17  which is a Dance
Party theme. We will start with playground time, pizza for dinner,
and a kid friendly dance party. We will create a spring craft and
end the night with the movie, Happy Feet. 

th

 

Summer Camp 2025 Update

Our first summer camp Meet and Greet will be held Thursday, May 22  from
7-8pm in the Flex Room. This is a time for our camp kids to meet their camp
counselors and get all of their questions answered about camp.  We will also
do a craft that we will use to help decorate our camp room (flex room). 

nd

We have our Safety First and CPR class scheduled for June 4  for all camp
counselors. 

th

Camp is at capacity for all weeks and our waitlist continues to grow. 

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Bartram Springs Barracudas Swim Team Practice Schedule:
There is a new energy at the pool with Spring practice underway! With a week under our belt, we are
confident that it’s going to be another successful season for the Barracudas. Coaches, parents, and
swimmers should all be congratulated for what appeared to be a seamless start. 
Practices will continue from 3:45- 6:30pm, Monday thru Thursday. We will ensure that one lap lane will
be available during practice times for resident lap swimming. 
We are encouraging residents to use the Court Reserve system to reserve a lane during these practice
times.
The summer practice schedule begins on Tuesday, June 3rd. We are excited for another great summer,
and we are ready to cheer our team on to victory!



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

Pool and Slide Hours for May

Lifeguards: 
Our Bartram Springs lifeguards continue to train for the
summer, getting their whistles more frequent and louder.
We now have a roster of 17 hired and certified lifeguards,
and 3 more awaiting certification. We are getting close to
completing our roster once all guards are certified and have 
proven their ability to confidently and proactively take on
the responsibility that comes with lifeguarding and serving
the community.



Completed Projects

Entry Monument -
Water Feature

1 of 2 10hp motors
installed 

-Pumps Done Right

BEFORE AFTER

Splash Pad
Existing catch basin

uncovered and
unclogged

-GMS

Splash Pad
Water features

repainted
-GMS 

BEFORE AFTER

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

BEFORE AFTER

INSTALLED



Completed Projects

Surge Protection
Devices (SPD)

Installed on breaker
panels

-Dobson

INSTALLED

Basketball Court
Backboard support

arm replaced
-GMS

BEFORE AFTER

Amenity Center
Entry Ceiling

Pressure Washed
-GMS

BEFORE AFTER

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Completed Projects

Fitness Center
Recumbent Bike

Pedals Replaced &
MYE Smart TV

Programmer Added 
-First Place Fitness

NEW

Club Suite
Floor Install and
Light remodel

completed
-GMS, RMS, Home

Depot

Lap Pool
Diving blocks

installed
-GMS

REPLACED

BEFORE AFTER

Additional GMS Completed Projects:

Reboundable cross walk stop signs
Pressure washed patio furniture and tables
Pressure washed dirty common areas
Repaired non-functional wading pool shower
Installed J-Hooks to hold Pool Life Hook
Replaced broken women's restroom faucet
Repaired cut light fixture wire
Repaired multiple broken pool pavers

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Projects in Progress
AMENITY CENTER 

Calcium, rust and algae buildup
removal from drinking fountains

Veterans Park 
Storage shed to be

installed

Entry Monument
2 of 2 10hp motors to be

installed 

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



UPCOMING PROJECTS

Veterans Park
Playground & Swing
Paint Touch up and

Rust Removal

Veterans Park
Exterior of

restrooms to be
repainted

Tennis Court
Wind screen
replacement.

Additional Upcoming GMS Projects:

Pressure washing & weed removal is planned
to start at entry monument rocks
Rust remediation - pool slide support beams
Reupholster chairs around amenity center 

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

Amenity Center 
Interior paint touch
ups where needed



Staff Member of the Month 

 It is with great pleasure that we recognize Sydnie Dixon, as our Shining Star this month.
Sydnie joined our Bartram Springs and GMS team in March. Since then, she has become

intrinsic to the daily operations at the amenity center. 
It is not often that a new staff member so quickly and innately comprehends the 

important balance between fostering great relationships with residents and enforcing
policies. 

Sydnie, with her attention to detail, displays a real concern for the safety and welfare of
each and every person that comes through the amenity center. 

When it is matched with her cheerful spirit and warmth with others, it is the perfect
recipe. 

Look for great things to come with Sydnie. She is just getting started!

Sydnie Dixon

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Conclusion 

Terry Glynn
General Manager
Governmental Management Services

Danelle DeMarco
Amenity Manager
Governmental Management Services

Lori Dunham
Assistant Amenity Manager
Governmental Management Services

Robert Durnan
Field Operations Manager
Governmental Management Services

For any questions or comments regarding the above information please contact:

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
March	31,	2025



1

2-3

4

5

6

7-9

10

11

12 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Capital	Reserve

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Recreation	Fund



	 General	 Recreation Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account	-	General	Fund 198,368$																											 -$																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 198,368$																														
Operating	Account	-	Rec	Fund 39,795																	 -																																									 -																																									 39,795																																				
Operating	Account	-	Wells	Fargo -																																									 -																									 -																																															 22,830																																	 22,830																																				
Petty	Cash 200																																								 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 200																																											

Assessments	Receivable -																																									 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Account	Receivable -																																									 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	from	Capital -																																									 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	from	Other 1,137																																				 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 1,137																																							
Due	from	General	Fund -																																									 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	from	Rec	Fund 1,416																																				 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 1,416																																							
Due	From	Debt	Service -																																									 -																																																		

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 760,559																														 -																															 -																																															 271,991																														 1,032,550																													
Custody	US	Bank	Account 211,678																														 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 211,678																																	

Series	2021
Reserve -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Revenue -																																															 -																															 1,325,366																										 -																																															 1,325,366																													

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Deposits 720																																								 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 720																																											

Total	Assets 1,174,078$																			 39,795$											 1,325,366$																			 294,821$																								 2,834,060$																					

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 26,865$																														 -$																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 26,865$																																	
Payroll	Taxes	Payable -																																									 36																											 -																																									 -																																									 36																																														
Accrued	Expenses -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	to	Debt	Service -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	to	General	Fund -																																															 1,416																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,416																																							
Due	to	Other -																																															 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		

Total	Liabilites 26,865$																											 1,452$															 -$																																					 -$																																					 28,317$																														

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																									
Deposits 720																																								 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 720																																											

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 -																															 1,325,366																										 -																																															 1,325,366																													
Capital	Project	 -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																															 -																																															 294,821																														 294,821																																	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		

Unassigned	-	General	Fund 1,146,493																										 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,146,493																													
Unassigned	-	Recreation	Fund 38,343																	 38,343																																				

Total	Fund	Balances 1,147,214$																			 38,343$											 1,325,366$																			 294,821$																								 2,805,744$																					

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,174,078$																			 39,795$											 1,325,366$																			 294,821$																								 2,834,060$																					

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
March	31,	2025

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/25 Thru	03/31/25 Variance

Revenues:

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,598,585$		 			 1,598,585$		 			 1,575,342$		 			 (23,243)$		 			
Facility	Income 8,000	 4,000	 4,000	 -	
Program	Sharing	 6,000	 3,029	 3,029	 -	
Program	Sharing	-	Vesta 19,000	 13,215	 13,215	 -	
Comcast	Revenue	Share 20,000	 10,000	 11,024	 1,024	
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 25,000	 12,500	 11,251	 (1,249)	

Total		Revenues 1,676,585$										 1,641,329$		 			 1,617,860$		 			 (23,469)$		 		

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$		 			 6,000$		 			 6,000$		 			 -$		 			
PR-FICA 918	 -	 459	 459	 -	
Engineering 6,300	 3,150	 4,194	 (1,044)	
Attorney 33,000	 16,500	 6,789	 9,711	
Annual	Audit 3,250	 -	 -	 -	
Assessment	Administration 6,890	 6,890	 6,890	 -	
Arbitrage	Rebate 600	 450	 450	 -	
Trustee	Fees 4,500	 -	 -	 -	
Management	Fees 63,289	 31,644	 31,644	 -	
Information	Technology 1,800	 900	 900	 -	
Website	Maintenance 1,348	 674	 674	 -	
Telephone 848	 424	 314	 110	
Postage	&	Delivery 2,500	 1,250	 414	 836	
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 88,808	 88,808	 81,770	 7,038	
Printing	&	Binding 2,850	 1,425	 660	 765	
Legal	Advertising 2,900	 1,450	 882	 568	
Other	Current	Charges 1,560	 780	 1,687	 (907)	
Office	Supplies 350	 175	 257	 (82)	
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175	 175	 175	 -	

Total	General	&	Administrative 233,887$		 			 161,154$		 			 144,160$		 			 16,994$		 		

Bartram	Springs

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/25 Thru	03/31/25 Variance

Bartram	Springs

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 75,000$																	 37,500$																	 31,207$																	 6,293$																			
Water/Irrigation 28,000																			 14,000																			 11,071																			 2,929																						
Phone/Cable/Internet 12,850																			 6,425																						 6,766																						 (341)																								
Gas 1,800																						 900																										 677																										 223																										
Trash	Removal 11,099																			 5,550																						 5,515																						 35																													
Security:
Security	Monitoring 1,000																						 500																										 280																										 220																										
Access	Cards 1,500																						 299																										 299																										 -																																	
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 170,355																 85,178																			 72,338																			 12,840																			
Pool	Attendants 88,282																			 6,431																						 6,431																						 -																																	
Guest	Services	Attendant 85,887																			 42,944																			 42,944																			 -																																	
Field	Management/Administration 97,480																			 48,740																			 44,434																			 4,306																						
Pool	Maintenance 32,812																			 16,406																			 16,406																			 0																																
Janitorial 21,147																			 10,574																			 10,574																			 -																																	
Gym	Monitor 37,793																			 18,897																			 17,826																			 1,070																						
Facility	Maintenance 100,154																 50,077																			 56,900																			 (6,823)																				
Pool	Chemicals 47,200																			 23,600																			 14,287																			 9,313																						
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website 2,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 78,000																			 67,446																			 67,446																			 -																																	
Special	Events 21,000																			 13,257																			 13,257																			 -																																	
Holiday	Decorations 7,500																						 9,348																						 9,348																						 -																																	
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 5,000																						 2,500																						 2,099																						 401																										
Office	Supplies 7,000																						 3,500																						 5,106																						 (1,606)																				
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,000																						 500																										 -																																		 500																										

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 934,359$														 464,570$														 435,210$														 29,359$																

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 200,322$														 100,161$														 97,963$																	 2,198$																			
Landscape	Contingency 40,000																			 38,896																			 38,896																			 -																																	
Athletic	Field 25,250																			 12,625																			 17,100																			 (4,475)																				
Lake	Maintenance 31,667																			 15,834																			 13,195																			 2,639																						
Fountain	Maintenance 1,600																						 800																										 616																										 184																										
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000																			 5,000																						 817																										 4,183																						
Pump	Repairs 5,000																						 2,500																						 800																										 1,700																						
Streetlight	Repairs 3,000																						 1,500																						 -																																		 1,500																						
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000																			 9,043																						 9,043																						 -																																	
Miscellaneous 1,500																						 750																										 446																										 304																										

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 333,339$														 187,109$														 178,876$														 8,233$																			

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 1,267,698$										 651,679$														 614,086$														 37,593$																

Total	Expenditures 1,501,585$										 812,833$														 758,246$														 54,587$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 175,000$														 859,614$														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserves	Transfer	Out (175,000)$												 -$																															 -																																		 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (175,000)$												 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																														 859,614$														 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 287,599$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 1,147,214$										

3



Community	Development	District
Recreation	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/25 Thru	03/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Summer	Camp	Income 61,000$																	 18,725$																	 18,725$																	 -$																															
Kids	Night	Out	Income -																												 -																												 1,325																						 1,325																						

Total		Revenues 61,000$																	 18,725$																	 20,050$																	 1,325$																			

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors 39,600$																	 -$																															 (1,800)$																		 1,800$																			
Payroll-Kid's	Night	Out -																																		 -																																		 1,119																						 (1,119)																				
Payroll-FICA	Expense 3,029																						 72																													 72																													 -																																	
Education/Training-CPR	Certification 1,095																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Events-Themed	Inflatibles 6,000																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Uniforms 700																										 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Camp -																																		 -																																		 110																										 (110)																								
Supplies-Crafts 900																										 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-General 900																										 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Pizza	Friday 1,350																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday 900																										 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Kids	Night	Out -																																		 -																																		 1,306																						 (1,306)																				
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) 1,650																						 621																										 621																										 -																																	
Contingency 4,876																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	

TOTAL	YOUTH	PROGRAMS 61,000$																	 694$																								 1,429$																				 (735)$																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 18,621$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 19,721$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 38,343$																	

Bartram	Springs

4



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/25 Thru	03/31/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 175,000$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest 6,000																						 3,000																						 6,295																						 3,295																						
Insurance	Proceeds -																																		 -																																	 10,000																			 10,000																			

Total		Revenues 181,000$														 3,000$																			 16,295$																	 13,295$																	

Expenditures:

Capital	Projects 100,000$														 50,000$																 -$																															 50,000$																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 90,552																			 45,276																			 12,271																			 33,005																			
Other	Service	Charges 800																										 400																										 89																													 311																										

Total	Expenditures 191,352$														 95,676$																 12,360$																	 83,316$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (10,352)$															 3,934$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (10,352)$															 3,934$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 249,786$														 290,887$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 239,434$														 294,821$														

5



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	03/31/25 Thru	03/31/25 Variance

Revenues:

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 1,232,157$		 			 1,232,157$		 			 1,214,239$		 			 (17,919)$		 			
Interest	Income 26,000	 13,000	 14,990	 1,990	

Total		Revenues 1,258,157$		 			 1,245,157$		 			 1,229,228$		 			 (15,929)$		 			

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 125,148$		 			 125,148$		 			 125,148$		 			 -$		 		
Interest	-	5/1 125,148																 -	 -	 -	
Principal	-	5/1 985,000																 -	 -	 -	

Total	Expenditures 1,235,296$		 			 125,148$		 			 125,148$		 			 -$		 		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 22,862$		 			 1,104,080$		 			

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 22,862$		 			 1,104,080$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 221,758$		 			 221,286$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 244,620$		 			 1,325,366$		 			

6



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 200,833$													 1,308,142$									 42,245$																 12,917$																 11,205$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,575,342$									
Facility	Income 775																									 845																									 -																																	 1,960																					 420																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,000																					
Program	Sharing	 418																									 820																									 -																																	 1,261																					 531																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,029																					
Program	Sharing	-	Vesta 7,615																					 5,600																					 13,215																		
Comcast	Revenue	Share -																																	 5,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 5,524																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,024																		
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 215																									 134																									 212																									 2,876																					 4,127																					 3,686																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,251																		

Total		Revenues 9,023$																			 208,132$													 1,308,354$									 48,342$																 29,119$																 14,891$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,617,860$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 6,000$																			
PR-FICA 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 459																									
Engineering 308																									 2,549																					 655																									 248																									 -																																	 435																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,194																					
Attorney 1,797																					 1,500																					 1,675																					 1,817																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,789																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 6,890																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,890																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									
Trustee	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 31,644																		
Information	Technology 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 900																									
Website	Maintenance 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 674																									
Telephone 84																												 88																												 82																												 16																												 16																												 28																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 314																									
Postage	&	Delivery 103																									 82																												 70																												 63																												 71																												 27																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 414																									
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 81,770																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 81,770																		
Printing	&	Binding 122																									 157																									 6																															 126																									 82																												 168																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 660																									
Legal	Advertising 163																									 190																									 -																																	 165																									 272																									 93																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 882																									
Other	Current	Charges 282																									 443																									 344																									 172																									 147																									 299																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,687																					
Office	Supplies 138																									 21																												 1																															 83																												 13																												 1																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 257																									
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 98,445$																 11,642$																 9,445$																			 9,751$																			 7,213$																			 7,663$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 144,160$													

Month	to	Month

7



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 5,529$																			 4,896$																			 4,626$																			 4,943$																			 5,640$																			 5,573$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 31,207$																
Water/Irrigation 1,490																					 1,440																					 1,536																					 2,505																					 2,193																					 1,906																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,071																		
Phone/Cable/Internet 1,103																					 1,104																					 1,104																					 1,104																					 1,176																					 1,176																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,766																					
Gas 207																									 -																																	 101																									 116																									 129																									 124																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 677																									
Trash	Removal 916																									 916																									 916																									 934																									 916																									 916																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,515																					
Security: -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Security	Monitoring 280																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 280																									
Access	Cards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 299																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 299																									
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 12,056																		 12,056																		 12,056																		 12,056																		 12,056																		 12,056																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 72,338																		
Pool	Attendants -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,431																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,431																					
Guest	Services	Attendant 7,157																					 7,157																					 7,157																					 7,157																					 7,157																					 7,157																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 42,944																		
Field	Management/Administration 7,406																					 7,406																					 7,406																					 7,406																					 7,406																					 7,406																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 44,434																		
Pool	Maintenance 2,734																					 2,734																					 2,734																					 2,734																					 2,734																					 2,734																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 16,406																		
Janitorial 1,762																					 1,762																					 1,762																					 1,762																					 1,762																					 1,762																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,574																		
Gym	Monitor 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 17,826																		
Facility	Maintenance 9,483																					 9,483																					 9,483																					 9,483																					 9,483																					 9,483																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 56,900																		
Pool	Chemicals 2,070																					 2,280																					 2,542																					 2,304																					 2,868																					 2,223																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 14,287																		
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 11,306																		 14,080																		 16,233																		 11,787																		 4,858																					 9,183																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 67,446																		
Special	Events 1,830																					 2,085																					 2,019																					 1,446																					 2,545																					 3,331																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13,257																		
Holiday	Decorations 4,428																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,920																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,348																					
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 779																									 720																									 -																																	 -																																	 340																									 260																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,099																					
Office	Supplies 2,595																					 518																									 306																									 657																									 362																									 669																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,106																					
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 76,104$																 71,609$																 72,953$																 69,666$																 64,597$																 80,281$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 435,210$													

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 97,963$																
Landscape	Contingency 75																												 22,808																		 6,847																					 7,491																					 1,675																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 38,896																		
Athletic	Field 2,100																					 6,600																					 2,100																					 2,100																					 2,100																					 2,100																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 17,100																		
Lake	Maintenance 3,750																					 1,889																					 1,889																					 1,889																					 1,889																					 1,889																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13,195																		
Fountain	Maintenance 308																									 -																																	 -																																	 308																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 616																									
Grounds	Maintenance -																																	 228																									 -																																	 452																									 136																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 817																									
Pump	Repairs -																																	 600																									 -																																	 200																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 800																									
Streetlight	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Irrigation	Repairs 2,761																					 2,747																					 2,590																					 -																																	 699																									 246																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,043																					
Miscellaneous -																																	 409																									 37																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 446																									

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 25,321$																 51,609$																 29,790$																 28,767$																 22,827$																 20,562$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 178,876$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 101,425$													 123,218$													 102,743$													 98,434$																 87,424$																 100,843$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 614,086$													

Total	Expenditures 199,870$													 134,860$													 112,188$													 108,185$													 94,637$																 108,507$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 758,246$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (190,846)$											 73,272$																 1,196,166$									 (59,843)$														 (65,518)$														 (93,616)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 859,614$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (190,846)$											 73,272$																 1,196,166$									 (59,843)$														 (65,518)$														 (93,616)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 859,614$													

8



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Summer	Camp	Income -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 11,075$																 7,650$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 18,725$																
Kids	Night	Out	Income 330																									 295																									 -																											 -																											 700																									 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 1,325.00														

Total		Revenues 330$																							 295$																							 -$																								 -$																								 11,775$																 7,650$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 20,050$																

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors -$																								 -$																								 (112)$																					 (34)$																								 146$																							 (1,800)$																	 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 (1,800)$																	
Payroll-Kid's	Night	Out 284																									 135																									 112																									 354																									 -																																	 235																									 1,119$																			
Payroll-FICA	Expense 5																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11																												 56																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 72																												
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Education/Training-CPR	Certification -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Events-Themed	Inflatibles -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Uniforms -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Camp -																																	 -																																	 110																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 110																									
Supplies-Crafts -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-General -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Pizza	Friday -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Kids	Night	Out 359																									 185																									 239																									 415																									 109																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,306																					
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 289																									 332																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 621																									
Contingency -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	Youth	Programs 647$																							 320$																							 349$																							 735$																							 556$																							 (1,178)$																	 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,429$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (317)$																					 (25)$																								 (349)$																					 (735)$																					 11,219$																 8,828$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 18,621$																

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (317)$																					 (25)$																								 (349)$																					 (735)$																					 11,219$																 8,828$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 18,621$																

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

Month	to	Month

9



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Optional	Redemption	Date None
Interest	Rate: 0.750%-2.520%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2036
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $616,079
Reserve	Fund	Balance $616,079

Bonds	Outstanding	-	6/1/21 $15,175,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($955,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($965,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($975,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $12,280,000

*	Reserve	Fund	Requirement	funded	by	Surety	Bond
Excess	Funds	Revenue	Acct		transfer	on	11/2	for	any	lawful	purpose.

Series	2021	Special	Assessment	Refunding	and	Revenue	Bonds

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



TOTAL	TAX	ROLL UNITS
2021-1	DEBT	
ASSESSED

2021-2	DEBT	
ASSESSED O&M	ASSESSED TOTAL		ASSESSED

NET	TAX	ROLL	ASSESSED 23,512 1,192,875.97									 39,277.22															 1,598,583.97											 2,830,737.16																

DUVAL	COUNTY		DISTRIBUTION
DATE	

RECEIVED
2021-1	DEBT	
RECEIVED

2021-2	DEBT	
RECEIVED O&M	RECEIVED TOTAL		RECEIVED

1 11/6/2024 11,676.61																 384.47	 15,647.93																		 27,709.00	
2 11/18/2024 58,344.59																 1,921.08	 78,188.12																		 138,453.80	
3 11/21/2024 36,647.41																 1,206.67	 49,111.52																		 86,965.60	
4 11/29/2024 43,194.37																 1,422.24	 57,885.16																		 102,501.77	
5 12/5/2024 99,206.03																 3,266.51	 132,946.90															 235,419.44	
6 12/10/2025 863,336.65													 28,426.65															 1,156,965.32											 2,048,728.61																
7 12/19/2024 13,602.96																 447.90	 18,229.45																		 32,280.31	
8 1/7/2025 27,861.78																 917.39	 37,337.82																		 66,116.99	
9 1/25/2025 3,661.82	 120.57	 4,907.23	 8,689.62	
10 2/6/2025 4,883.13	 160.78	 6,543.92	 11,587.83	
11 2/21/2025 4,755.98	 156.60	 6,373.53	 11,286.10	
12 3/6/2025 5,807.75	 191.23	 7,783.01	 13,781.99	
13 3/18/2025 2,553.44	 84.08	 3,421.89	 6,059.40	

-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	

TOTAL	COUNTY	DISTRIB. 											1,175,532.51	 																	38,706.16	 													1,575,341.79	 																		2,789,580.46	

TOTAL	TAX	ROLL	DUE	(DISCOUNTS	NOT	TAKEN) 																		17,343.46	 571.06	 23,242.18	 41,156.70	

98.55% 98.55% 98.55% 98.55%

Bartram	Springs

FISCAL	YEAR	2025	SUMMARY	OF	ASSESSMENT	RECEIPTS

TAX	ROLL

PERCENT	COLLECTED	TAX	ROLL

Community	Development	District

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund	-	Hancock

03/06/25 3189-3212 $85,434.84
03/20/25 3213-3218 11,927.29	
03/27/25 3219-3223 3,204.01	

$100,566.14
Recreation	Fund	-	Hancock

03/20/25 18 $320.00

$320.00

Capital	Reserve	Fund	-	Wells	Fargo

03/06/25 335 $1,997.84

$1,997.84

Utilities	and	Autopayments

03/04/25 TECO $47.38
03/04/25 TECO 55.85	
03/04/25 Comcast 360.48	
03/04/25 Comcast 678.71	
03/10/25 Comcast 136.82	
03/13/25 JEA 7,479.13	
03/17/25 IRS	FICA	Payment 187.70	
03/21/25 Rubicon 916.14	
03/25/25 Hancock	Whitney	Purchase	Cards 5,220.43	

$15,082.64

TOTAL $117,966.62

*Fedex	invoices	will	be	available	upon	request.

Bartram	Springs
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register

12



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/04/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/06/25 00509 2/01/25 19186    202502 330-57200-46260                                     *            2,100.00
FEB ATHLETIC FIELD MOWING

AGROW PRO INC                                                   2,100.00 003189
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00509 3/01/25 19293    202503 330-57200-46260                                     *            2,100.00

MAR ATHLETIC FIELD MOWING
AGROW PRO INC                                                   2,100.00 003190

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00511 10/01/24 CC10034  202410 320-57200-43600                                     *              619.00

EQUIP REPAIR
COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS, INC                                  619.00 003191

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00180 2/20/25 ARF25022 202502 330-57200-46000                                     *              103.00

2/19 FIRE INSPECTION
CITY OF JACKSONVILLE                                              103.00 003192

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00422 2/19/25 25118    202401 330-57200-46000                                     *            3,500.00

POOL SLIDE ROOFTOP LIGHT
DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC.                                           3,500.00 003193

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00422 2/20/25 25120    202501 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,682.00

POOL SLIDE ROOFTOP LIGHT
DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC.                                           1,682.00 003194

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00373 2/11/25 1164728E 202502 320-57200-43300                                     *                7.21

FEB INSIDE FERC FGT Z3
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                 7.21 003195

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00373 2/11/25 1164729E 202502 320-57200-43300                                     *               26.32

FEB INSIDE FERC FGT Z3
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                26.32 003196

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00071 3/01/25 631      202503 320-57200-33000                                     *            3,103.58

MAR GENERAL MANAGER
3/01/25 631      202503 320-57200-33000                                     *            8,952.75

MAR FACILITYY MANAGER
3/01/25 631      202503 320-57200-33200                                     *            5,375.75

MAR GUEST SRVCS ATTENDANT
3/01/25 631      202503 320-57200-33200                                     *            1,781.50

MAR SR GUEST SRVCS ATTEND
3/01/25 631      202503 320-57200-34000                                     *            7,405.67

MAR FIELD OPS MANAGER
3/01/25 631      202503 320-57200-34510                                     *            2,971.08

MAR GYM MONITOR
3/01/25 631      202503 320-57200-34100                                     *            2,902.67

MAR MAINTENANCE TECH

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/04/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

3/01/25 631      202503 320-57200-34100                                     *            6,580.67
MAR SR MAINTENANCE TECH

3/01/25 631      202503 320-57200-46400                                     *            2,734.33
MAR POOL MAINTENANCE

3/01/25 631      202503 320-57200-43500                                     *            1,762.25
MAR JANITORIAL

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               43,570.25 003197
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00071 3/01/25 632      202503 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

MAR INFO TECH
3/01/25 632      202503 310-51300-34000                                     *            5,274.08

MAR MANAGEMENT FEES
3/01/25 632      202503 310-51300-35200                                     *              112.33

MAR WEBSITE ADMIN
3/01/25 632      202503 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .54

OFFICE SUPPLIES
3/01/25 632      202503 310-51300-42000                                     *               27.26

POSTAGE
3/01/25 632      202503 310-51300-42500                                     *              167.55

COPIES
3/01/25 632      202503 310-51300-41000                                     *               28.21

TELEPHONE
3/01/25 632      202503 320-57200-46500                                     *               17.91

POOL CHEM-LIQUID BLEACH
3/01/25 632      202503 320-57200-46500                                     *               36.70

POOL CHEM-MURIATIC ACID
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,814.58 003198

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00135 2/20/25 25-00854 202502 310-51300-48000                                     *              100.00

2/20 NTC OF MTG
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD                                         100.00 003199

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00135 2/20/25 25-00855 202502 310-51300-48000                                     *               89.50

2/20 NTC OF WORKSHOP
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD                                          89.50 003200

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00135 2/27/25 25-00986 202502 310-51300-48000                                     *               82.50

2/27 NTC OF MTG
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD                                          82.50 003201

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00263 3/01/25 11111382 202503 330-57200-46000                                     *              890.00

AED ANNUAL BILLING/OXYGEN
LIFESAFE SERVICES LLC                                             890.00 003202

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00201 3/01/25 13129562 202503 320-57200-46500                                     *            2,168.08

MAR POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        2,168.08 003203

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/04/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/06/25 00340 2/23/25 12944479 202502 320-57200-49300                                     *              450.00
4/6 EASTER EVENT

PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT INC                                     450.00 003204
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00340 2/24/25 12810529 202502 320-57200-49300                                     *            1,740.00

4/6 EASTER EVENT PARK LOT
PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT INC                                   1,740.00 003205

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00040 3/01/25 254164B  202503 330-57200-46600                                     *            1,889.00

MAR WATER MGT-ZONE 1 & 2
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,889.00 003206

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00388 1/31/25 20142    202501 330-57200-46250                                     *              440.00

ADD SOIL BASKETBALL COURT
VERDEGO LLC                                                       440.00 003207

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00388 2/03/25 20203    202502 330-57200-46200                                     *           16,327.09

FEB LANDSCAPE MAINTEANCE
VERDEGO LLC                                                    16,327.09 003208

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00388 2/26/25 20546    202502 330-57200-46400                                     *              699.00

FEB IRRIGATION INSPECTION
VERDEGO LLC                                                       699.00 003209

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00429 1/24/25 S119210  202501 330-57200-46000                                     *              171.36

HEATING PUMP REPAIR
WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC.                                           171.36 003210

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00531 2/21/25 6088532  202502 330-57200-46000                                     *              705.95

PLUMB SRVC QUOTE PROJECT
2/21/25 6088532  202502 330-57200-46000                                     V              705.95-

PLUMB SRVC QUOTE PROJECT
KS 365 SOLUTIONS LLC                                                 .00 003211

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/25 00511 10/18/24 CC10109A 202410 320-57200-43600                                     *              160.00

RBIKE NOISE ISSUES
COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS, INC                                  160.00 003212

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/25 00071 3/06/25 633      202503 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,250.00

MEN/WOMEN RR GYM RPR
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                2,250.00 003213

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/25 00525 2/26/25 I3500295 202503 320-57200-49600                                     *            4,920.08

HOLIDAY INSTALLATION SRVC
HUMBUG HOLIDAY LIGHTING OF                                      4,920.08 003214

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/04/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/20/25 00471 3/05/25 3535632  202412 310-51300-31500                                     *              175.00
DEC GENERAL COUNSEL

3/05/25 3535632A 202501 310-51300-31500                                     *              227.50
JAN GENERAL COUNSEL

3/05/25 3535636  202412 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,500.00
DEC MONTHLY MEETING

3/05/25 3535636A 202501 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,589.71
JAN MONTHLY MEETING

KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,492.21 003215
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/25 00340 2/23/25 12944479 202503 320-57200-49300                                     *              870.00

4/6 EASTER EVENT
PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT INC                                     870.00 003216

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/25 00340 3/10/25 12945467 202503 320-57200-49300                                     *              395.00

3/14 MOVIE NIGHT
PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT INC                                     395.00 003217

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/25 00531 2/21/25 6088532A 202502 330-57200-46000                                     *              705.95

PLUMB SRVC QUOTE PROJECT
KS 365 SOLUTIONS LLC                                              705.95 003218

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/27/25 00373 3/12/25 1182419E 202503 320-57200-43300                                     *                6.57

MAR INSIDE FERC FGT Z3
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                 6.57 003219

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/27/25 00373 3/12/25 1182420E 202503 320-57200-43300                                     *               14.44

MAR INSIDE FERC FGT Z3
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                14.44 003220

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/27/25 00135 3/20/25 25-01530 202503 310-51300-48000                                     *               93.00

3/20 BUDGET WORKSHOP
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD                                          93.00 003221

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/27/25 00308 3/18/25 20252964 202503 320-57200-49300                                     *              500.00

4/6 3HR BUNNIES & CHICKS
LOUISE F BOYCE                                                    500.00 003222

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/27/25 00388 3/13/25 20931    202412 320-57200-35000                                     *            2,590.00

MAINLINE BREAK
VERDEGO LLC                                                     2,590.00 003223

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                100,566.14

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              100,566.14

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO









































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/04/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - REC FUND

BANK C REC FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/20/25 00010 1/28/25 1        202501 320-57200-12001                                     *              320.00
KIDS NIGHT OUT-1/25/2025

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES,                                 320.00 000018
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                    320.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                  320.00

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



Bartram Springs CDD INVOICE
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092 DATE: January 28, 2025

INVOICE # 1

Bill To:
Bartram Springs CDD Summer Camp/Kids Night 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
Email: shenning@gmssf.com

AMOUNT

80.00$                                  
80.00$                                  
80.00$                                  
80.00$                                  

TOTAL  320.00$                                
Make check payable to:
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

DESCRIPTION

GMS Reimbursement for Kids Night Staff - 01/25/25
Sophia Paul - 4 Hours
Jennifer Boccio - 4 Hours 
Addison Netzley - 4 Hours 
Lori Dunham - 4 Hours 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!









AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/04/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 000335-000335                      BARTRAM SPRINGS - CAP RESERVE

BANK B BSCDD-CAP RESERVE

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/06/25 00071 12/18/24 F0987298 202412 600-53800-61000                                     *            1,997.84
FINAL PMT RECUMBENT BIKE

COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS, INC                                1,997.84 000335
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                  1,997.84

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                1,997.84

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO

















Account Number
8495 74 120 3774991

Billing Date
Feb 10, 2025

Services From
Feb 14, 2025 to Mar 13, 2025

Page
2 of 3







Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
Feb 10, 2025

Services From
Feb 20, 2025 to Mar 19, 2025

Page
2 of 4









Account Number
8495 74 121 2680338

Billing Date
Feb 16, 2025

Services From
Feb 20, 2025 to Mar 19, 2025

Page
2 of 3





























Name & Month: Rich Whetsel/ January 2025 - Statement Closing 2/27/2025
Date: Vendor/Store etc. Amount: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:

1/27/25 Home Depot $34.30 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
1/2x2 1/2 Galv Nipples, 3/4x1/2 Galv Elbow 40deg, 3/4x36 Galv Nipple, 1/2 Galv 45 
Degree ST Elbow

1/28/25 Home Depot $28.43 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
9" Carbid Blade, Sheet Metal Hex #12 x 1-1/2 (2), Mach Screw 1/4x2-1/2, 1/4 20 15pc 
Locknut, Flat Wash 1/4 (2)

1/29/25 Home Depot $53.24 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 30x64 PVC MB Cordless, Set Your Own Combo, Speciality Frosted Glass
2/3/25 Duck Duck Rooter $562.67 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Replace Valve and Toilet Spud
2/7/25 Grainger $106.96 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Sing Post, Silver, Steel 6ft (4)

2/11/25 Home Depot $60.05 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
2x2 8FT #1 PT Weathershield (4), 2x4 8FT #2 PT GC (2), 1x2 8FT PT Weathershield (4), 
Avanti Pro 4.5" Turbo Rim Diamond,  1QT Sikacryl Readymix Concrete Patch

2/13/25 Amazon $163.76 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Coolaroo Shade Fabric 6'x15', Dog Waste Station Refill Roll Bags 10 rolls of 200bags (3)

2/13/25 Amazon $118.97 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
38"x28" Bulletin Board Dry Erase Enclosed Whiteboard Wall Display Case, 10" Anti Slip 
Tape for Outdoor 10"x30FT

2/12/25 Home Depot $121.18 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
1.5 Angle Sash Brush, 1-5/8 All Purpose Screw, 4x1/4" Woven Mini 2pk, Keys (3), Anvil 
HI-Vis Adjustable Nozzle (2), KS Sig Juno Entry Satin Nickel, 4x4-6' #2 PT GC (4)

2/14/25 Home Depot $14.95 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Swiffer Wetjet Refill 42oz 2pk
2/14/25 Amazon $38.67 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE No Vehicles Beyond this Point 12"x18"
2/16/25 Amazon $38.67 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE No Vehicles Beyond this Point 12"x18"

2/14/25 Home Depot $121.90 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
13 Gallon Trash Bags 110ct, 3M Disp Reusable Resp, 3M Secure Fit Clear Lens Anti-Fog, 
Ridgid 4.5" Turbo Cup Wheel

2/17/25 Home Depot $81.79 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
42 Gallon Contractor Bags 50ct, Large/X-Large Yellow Class 2 High VI, 13 Gallon Trash 
Bags 110ct, Velcro Sticky Back 15FT Clear

2/18/25 Home Depot $15.88 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Double Bolt Snap 3-1/2 Nickel (4)
TOTAL: $1,561.42

artram Springs Credit Card Statement Informatio
Code:































Date: Vendor/Store, etc Amount: Code: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:
1/28/25 Hobby Lobby $48.35 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Decorations for gate
1/29/25 Walmart $58.43 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Basket winner
1/30/25 Amazon $80.89 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Toner cartridge (yellow)
1/29/25 Walmart $95.70 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Resident Appreciation Day food and supplies
1/29/25 Walmart $106.16 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Balloons- Res Appreciation day
1/29/25 Amazon $169.98 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Gym Wipes

breakdown $222.53 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE toilet paper and contractor trash bags
breakdown $2.63 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES label maker tape -  take off $6.36 coupon

1/29/25 Amazon $225.16

1/29/25 Amazon $229.67 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Toner cartridge (3 colors)
1/30/25 Walmart $30.66 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Grill supplies
1/30/25 Walmart $142.36 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Res Appreciation Day supplies
1/30/25 NAS Commissary $179.99 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Hot dogs and Food for Res App Day
2/1/25 Publix $20.60 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Resident Appreciation Day- veggie dogs
2/1/25 Walmart $26.72 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Storage bin
2/1/25 Wawa $49.28 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE ice for kitchen ice maker
2/1/25 Constant Contact $95.20 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Marketing 
2/1/25 Walmart $106.95 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Food for Res App Day
2/1/25 Mister Softee $124.60 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Resident Appreciation Day
2/5/25 Court Reserve $99.00 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Reservation App/monthly subscription
2/7/25 Walmart $29.40 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Glow sticks

2/12/25 Amazon $35.99 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Toilet paper
2/12/25 Amazon $30.96 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Table skirt
2/13/25 Amazon $288.25 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE toilet paper, paper towels, hand san
2/14/25 Walmart $42.50 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES window supplies for residents
2/15/25 Balas $109.21 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec Kids Night Out
2/16/25 Amazon $211.88 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Contractor trash bags
2/19/25 Amazon $301.85 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Gym wipes, Contractor trash bags
2/19/25 Amazon $115.38 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Lysol,air fresh, liner bags, mop heads
2/20/25 Amazon $399.96 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Easter Eggs- 4,0000
2/27/25 Amazon $203.93 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Easter Decorations

TOTAL: $3,659.01

Bartram Springs Credit Card Statement Danelle DeMarco/February 2025






































































	05.12.25 Agenda
	IV.	Approval of Minutes of the April 14, 2025, Meeting
	V. B. Amenity Pool Audio
	C. Amenity Athletics
	VI.	Consideration of Resolution 2025-03, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2026 and setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt (proposed budget will be sent under separate cover)
	VIII. D. Amenity Management & Field Operations Report
	X. A. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2025, and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2025
	B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register



